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Geography Awareness Week: November 10-16, 2019
• Interactive Mapping Tools
• Data Visualization Gallery

2020 Census Public Service Announcements
• PSA Toolkit

American Community Survey
• 2018 ACS 1-year Public Use Microdata Sample (PUMS) files released
• MDAT
• US Census Bureau - Profile | Tableau Public

Census Business Builder
• 2.6 Update

Census Academy & Additional Resources 

Q&A

Agenda



Geography Awareness Week
November 10-16, 2019

census.gov/newsroom/stories/2019/geography-awareness

census.gov/programs-
surveys/geography.html

census.gov/programs-
surveys/geography/data/interactive-
maps.html census.gov/library/visualizations.html

https://www.census.gov/newsroom/stories/2019/geography-awareness.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/geography.html
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/geography/data/interactive-maps.html
https://www.census.gov/library/visualizations.html


2020 Census Public Service Announcements
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2020census.gov/en/partners/psa-toolkit.html

https://2020census.gov/en/partners/psa-toolkit.html
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https://youtu.be/tunMBo2GifQ


American Community Survey
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• 2018 ACS 1-year PUMS files are now available on the ACS 
website, the FTP site, and data.census.gov.

• Supporting documentation such as the PUMS ReadMe, Accuracy 
of the PUMS, and PUMS Estimates for User Verification, have 
been released to help users with the release of the 2018 ACS 1-
year PUMS files.

• New this year: As part of the Census Bureau’s new dissemination 
platform, we are developing new functionality on data.census.gov
that allows users to create custom tables using Public Use 
Microdata Sample (PUMS) files. 
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2018 American Community Survey – 1-year PUMS Files

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/data/pums.html
https://www2.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/data/pums/2018/
https://data.census.gov/mdat/#/
https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/technical-documentation/pums/documentation.html
https://data.census.gov/mdat/#/
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data.census.gov/MDAT

https://data.census.gov/mdat/#/


10

data.census.gov/MDAT

https://data.census.gov/mdat/#/


Future ACS Data Releases
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• The 2014-2018 American Community Survey 5-year estimates will start being 
released on Thursday, December 19, 2019. These data will be available for all 
geographic areas including census tracts, ZIP Code Tabulation Areas (ZCTAs), 
and block groups.

• The 2014-2018 ACS 5-year Detailed Tables, Data Profiles, and Summary File will 
be released on Thursday, December 19, 2019.

• The 2014-2018 ACS 5-year Comparison Profiles, Subject Tables, and Narrative 
Profiles will be released on Thursday, January 16, 2020.

• The 2014-2018 ACS 5-year Public Use Microdata Sample (PUMS) files and 
2014-2018 ACS 5-year Variance Replicate Estimates will be released on 
Thursday, January 30, 2020.

census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/news/data-releases/2018/release

https://www.census.gov/programs-surveys/acs/news/data-releases/2018/release.html?


ACS Interactive Data Tools
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2018 ACS Data Wheel

Response Outreach Area Mapper

Census Engagement Navigator

census.gov/library/visualizations
/interactive/engagement

census.gov/roam

census.gov/library/visualizations/
interactive/2018-acs-data-
wheel.html

https://census.gov/library/visualizations/interactive/engagement.html?
https://www.census.gov/roam?
https://www.census.gov/library/visualizations/interactive/2018-acs-data-wheel.html


US Census Bureau - Profile | Tableau Public
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public.tableau.com/profile/us.census.bureau#!/

https://public.tableau.com/profile/us.census.bureau#!/


Census Business Builder 2.6
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Census 
Business 
Builder

Guiding Principles
 Easy to use

 Customer focused

 Provide access to Census data 
and more
 USDA & third party

 Leverage existing Census 
investments
 Esri, API

 Use latest technology
 Cloud

 Provide for free

CBB Home Page
https://www.census.gov/data/data-tools/cbb.html
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V.2.6
Is

HERE!

https://www.census.gov/data/data-tools/cbb.html


Census Business Builder 2.6 Update
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Census Business Builder (CBB) version 2.6 now includes up-to-date employment data from the Bureau of 
Labor Statistics (BLS). Both the Small Business Edition (SBE) and the Regional Analyst Edition (RAE) of CBB
will now feature data on employment and wages from the Quarterly Census of Employment and Wages for 
the nation, states and counties. This update provides timely data to help business owners compare quarterly 
employment rates and weekly wages, and learn how their business compares to other businesses like them.

•New employment size and receipts size breakouts from County Business Patterns and 
Nonemployer Statistics (for both SBE and RAE).
•New data on labor force by worker age from the QWI (for both SBE and RAE).
•For the RAE, there are new drawing tools to simplify selecting areas of interest for a region and 
direct links to the Region Part Reports from the summary report.
•Also for RAE, data are now available at the two- and three-digit North American Industry 
Classification System (NAICS) basis. 

census.gov/data/data-tools/cbb.How_Tos.html

https://cbb.census.gov/sbe/
https://cbb.census.gov/rae/
https://www.bls.gov/cew/
https://www.census.gov/data/data-tools/cbb.How_Tos.html


Census Academy & Additional Resources 
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 Receive our Data Gems.
These short “how-to” videos are an easy and quick way 
to increase your knowledge of Census data. Get them in 
your inbox! 

 Get access to our data courses.
You will learn-at-your-own-pace with these video-
tutorials designed for different skill levels.  

 Interact with our instructors via webinars. 
Learn about our data releases and tools while attending 
these live virtual classes. 

 Bring our data experts to you.
Request free workshops and webinars for your 
organization: census.askdata@census.gov 

Take part in this community
Share your feedback and ideas for our educational 
content: Census.academy@census.gov

Census.gov/Academy: Visit and Subscribe

mailto:census.askdata@census.gov
mailto:Census.academy@census.gov
mailto:Census.academy@census.gov
https://www.census.gov/academy


Additional Data Tools & Resources 
Selected Ways to Access Data

• American FactFinder

• Application Programming Interface (API)

• Census Business Builder

• Census Engagement Navigator

• Data Profiles

• Infographics

• My Congressional District

• My Tribal Area

• Narrative Profiles

• QuickFacts

• Response Outreach Area Mapper

census.gov/data/data-tools.html 
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https://factfinder.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml
https://www.census.gov/developers/
https://www.census.gov/data/data-tools/cbb.html
https://census.gov/library/visualizations/interactive/engagement.html
https://www.census.gov/acs/www/data/data-tables-and-tools/data-profiles/2016/
https://www.census.gov/library/visualizations.html
https://www.census.gov/mycd/
https://www.census.gov/tribal/
https://www.census.gov/acs/www/data/data-tables-and-tools/narrative-profiles/2016/
https://www.census.gov/quickfacts/fact/table/US/PST045217
https://www.census.gov/roam
https://www.census.gov/data/data-tools.html


The latest news releases and 

statements from the U.S. 

Census Bureau. Also, find 

upcoming events, and useful 

information for media
census.gov/newsroom.html 

Featured stories on various 

topics such as families, 

housing, employment, 

business, education, the 

economy, emergency 

preparedness, and population
census.gov/AmericaCounts

Stay Current 

This blog gives the director's 

point of view on everything from 

Census Bureau news to how we 

measure America's people, 

places and economy. 
census.gov/newsroom/blogs/direct

or.html

Provides links to timely story 

ideas highlighting the Census 

Bureau's newsworthy statistics 

that relate to current events, 

observances, holidays, and 

anniversaries
census.gov/newsroom/stories.html

census.gov/newsroom/facts-for-
features.html

NEWSROOM

AMERICA COUNTS

DIRECTOR’S BLOG

STATS FOR STORIES

https://www.census.gov/newsroom.html
https://www.census.gov/AmericaCounts
https://www.census.gov/newsroom/blogs/director.html
https://www.census.gov/newsroom/stories.html
https://www.census.gov/newsroom/facts-for-features.html


Sign up for and manage alerts at
https://public.govdelivery.com/acco

unts/USCENSUS/subscriber/new

More information on the 

American Community Survey: 
https://www.census.gov/acs

Stay Connected #CensusData

Census (Non-media inquiries) 

800-923-8282

Public Information Office (Media) 

301-763-3030

facebook.com/uscensusbureau

twitter.com/uscensusbureau

youtube.com/user/uscensusbureau

instagram.com/uscensusbureau

pinterest.com/uscensusbureau

linkedin.com/company/us-census-bureau
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https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/USCENSUS/subscriber/new
http://www.census.gov/acs
https://www.facebook.com/uscensusbureau
https://twitter.com/uscensusbureau
https://www.youtube.com/user/uscensusbureau
https://www.instagram.com/uscensusbureau/
https://www.pinterest.com/uscensusbureau/
https://www.linkedin.com/company/us-census-bureau


U.S. Census Bureau

Data Dissemination Specialist (DDS)

Eric Coyle
(702) 236-3202 

eric.a.coyle@census.gov

Additional Assistance:

Toll-free number:
1-844-ASK-DATA (1-844-275-2342)

census.askdata@census.gov

Additional Resources:
Want Free Training?
Need Local Stats?
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mailto:eric.a.coyle@census.gov
mailto:Census.askdata@census.gov


Q&A and Thank You!
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